Jun 14 05 12:31p p.2

INTER-OFFICE MEMO

TQ: Gai'y Fisher, Zoning Administrator / Permit Official

VIA: rry Greif, Chief Planner

FROM: LJim Schroeder, Subdivision Review Specialist
DATE: | J 1/21/05

TI0OM#: P.D.-37

RE: Issuance of Permits for ;gién' '_I_".akeSj Pl_m:é"

All ordinance requirements have been satisfied and improvements are under construction within
Glen Lakes Phase 1 Unit 4E, Permits may now be issued for this development, but certlficates of \

-ocenpancy are not to be issued until approved by this department. Please note correction of side OK
setback requirements from JIOM# 407 dated 7/28/04. :

W\PWIQ

Zoning: - PDP(SF) _ / 010
Sethacks:

Front: 20" _

Side: 0' to 7.5 with a minimum of 7.5' between villas

Rear: 15 :

Flood zone: “A” & *“X”

CC: Zoning Technicians
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